



GEORGE A FOSTER JR

Graphic Designer

"There aren't really designer jobs or developer jobs. They're all people jobs."

Columbus, Ohio
george@1214adesign.com
www.1214adesign.com
www.behance.net/gfosterj

SOME TIDBITS ABOUT ME

I am a creative, passionate, and even-keeled team-player with five years of experience as a designer in web development and corporate marketing environments.

In addition, I have worked over a decade as a freelance designer. I am a flexible designer who desires a balance between flat design and baroque stylings. I happily work in the virtual worlds created by both Steve Jobs and Bill Gates.

EDUCATION

Columbus College of Art & Design | Columbus, Ohio

Bachelor of Fine Arts, Advertising and Graphic Design
May 2012

Purdue University | New Albany, Indiana

Associate in Science, Computer Graphics Technologies

RELEVANT WORK EXPERIENCE

Freelance Designer

Web Design / Graphic Design / Print Design / Branding / Illustration

Clients: Venture Unlimited, Gisido LARP, 2d6, Pink Dollars, Magiteck, Xtreme Speed, and God Made Music Group

Korda / Nemeth Engineering, Inc. | Graphic Designer

Web and Graphic Design / Branding / Presentations / Print and Online Advertising / Social Media / Marketing Collateral / Newsletters

June 2012 – September 2013 (Contractor)

September 2013 – February 2017

Tenure Highlights:

- I was the project manager in charge of redesigning the company's website in a Wordpress environment.
- I managed the development of motion graphic videos for display in celebration of the company's 50 year anniversary.
- I was responsible for developing the company's emailers and newsletters.

ELEVATE thinking | Contractor

Graphic Design / Branding / Web Design

May 2012 – May 2012

- Assisting senior designers in creation of e-blasts assets.

Greenline Creative | Web Design Intern

Graphic Design / Branding / Web Design

January 2012 – May 2012

- Assisting senior designers in achieving objectives.
- Creating templated graphics.
- Modifying existing concepts and creative.
- Creating new or unfamiliar concepts and creative.

Discount Labels, Inc. | Prepress Technician

Prepress / Illustration / Customer Service / Branding / Print and Online Advertising

April 2006 – August 2008

- Modify submitted art to label and printer guidelines.
- Re-create submitted artwork for quality purposes.
- Design labels or new assets.
- Communicated with vendors and customers about their submitted or answer any question they may have.

SKILLS

Adobe Illustrator

Adobe Photoshop

Adobe InDesign

Adobe Dreamweaver

Adobe Muse

Adobe After Effect

HTML/CSS

JavaScript/jQuery

Wordpress

Squarespace

Microsoft Word

Microsoft Excel

LEARNING (online course)

Node.js

MongoDB

AngularJS

PHP/MySQL

Python

C#